CARL A. SCHELLINGER
.___OL[ .‘/pwpeztisa-fécanud Broke

BUS. (505) 623-2328
RES. (505) 623-2329

June 17, 1983

RECEIVED ¥
Mr. Leslie A. Clements JUN 20 1983
0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Drawer DD 0.C.D.
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFCE

Re: Campbell Station Unit
#3-H-33-8-27
Wildcat Fusselman

Dear Mr. Clements:

In Tine with our conversation we are enclosing a C-103
denoting a change of plans concerning the casing progress for
the Campbell Station Unit No. 3 Well.

Plans were modified in view of the customs and practice
throughout the general area. We have enclosed an example, being
the E1k 0i1 Company No. 1 Graham State and have also attached the
Drilling Report for our No. 2 Unit Well which was drilled with
cable tools. You will note on the cable tool hole we encountered
some water from 190 to 215; however, the hole was bailed dry.

We trust the enclosures are satisfactory and apologize
for our error in the original Notice of Intention to Drill. Thank

you. "|l!!l’

A. Schellingér
CAS/mb
Encl.

—= 516 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING — POST OFFICE BOX 447 — ROSWELL, NEW MEXICD 88201 —



